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CO-OF MONEY N2
[The jrading name of New Zealand Association of Credit Unions} * U 0 64438292x%

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Note 2017 2018
$000 $000
Interest Revenue 2 2,497 2,946
Inferest Expense ) 3 1714 1,986
NET INTEREST REVENUE . . 783 980
Banking_ Services Revenue _ 15,023 . 14,000
Insurance Premium ﬁevenue _ 7 12,470 10,755
Other Revenue 4 868 1,296
TOYAL REVENUE NET OF INTEREST EXPENSE 29,144 "27.031_
Employee Costs | 5 _ 5552 5113
insurance Claims & Corﬁmissions 7 9.888 8.196
Transaction Costs 6,925 7,331
Cperating Expenses é 6,149 4,738
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 28,514 PN
NET PROFIT BEFORE IMPAIRMENT &30 1,653
Impairment Credit 8 139 59
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 769 72
Taxation Expense ¢ - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE
FOR THE YEAR 769 1,712

This statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

COMPANIES GFFICE

02 NOV 2017
RECEIVED
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CO-OP MONEY NZ
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY (MEMBERS' FUNDS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Balance at 1 July 2015 :
Base Capital Notes Dividends Paid
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year

Balance af 30 June 20146

Balonce at 1 July 2014
Base Capital Notes Dividends Paid
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year

Balance at 30 June 2017

{Accumvlated

Base Capital Losses)/Retained
Notes Earnings. Tolai
$000 $000 $000
13,695 {854) 12,841
- (786) (788)
- 1,712 1712
13,695 72 13,767
13,695 72 13,767
- (305) (305}
- 749 7469
13,695 536 14281

This statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CO-OP MONEY NI

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2017

NET ASSETS / EQUITY (MEMBERS’ FUNDS)

Base Capital Notes
Retained Eamings/{Accumulated Losses)

TOTAL EQUITY (MEMBERS' FUNDS)

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Expected Recoveries
Investments
Prepaymants
Inventory
Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Intangible Assets
Non-current Deposit

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Deposits Received

Accounts Payable

Provisions

Quitstanding Claims Liability

Unearned Premium Liability
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Note

10
1

12
13

14
15
14

7

18

~NB3Z

2

2017 2016
$000 %000
13,495 13,695
534 72
14,231 13,767
16,597 20,481
10,619 7,805
T 158 2
46,755 58,872
1,763 1,448
74 123
811 844
7.079 4,180
147 147
84,003 94,014
54,120 48,654
3,277 3,656
415 407
3,380 2,959
6,580 4,571
49,772 80,247
14,231 13.767

This statement should ke read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

These financial statements were avthorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 September 2017 and were signed for on Its

behalf.

P;:A/%;

Deputy £hair
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CO-OP MONEY Ni
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Note

Cash Fows from operaling aclivities
Cash was provided from
Membership Contributions Recelved
Insurance Premiums Received
Other Receipts from Customers
Loan Repayments from Cusiomers
Investment Interest Received
wvofor Vehicle Claims Recoveries
Credit Union Foundation Grants and Donations

Cash was applied fo
Payments 1o Suppliers ond Employees
Insuronce Claims, Acquisition Costs and Rebates Paid

Interest Paid
Credit Union Foundation Grants and Donations

NEF CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 30
Cash Flows from investing aclivilies
Cash was provided from

Sale of Fixed Assets and Intangibles
Proceeads from Soles and Maturities of investment Securifies

Cash was applied fo
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of Intanglble Assets
Purchase of Investiment Securities
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash Fows from financing activities
Cash was provided from
Net increase in Deposits
Cash was applied to

Base Capitol Note Dividend Poid
Net decrease in Deposits

NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIE

Net {decreasej/increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents ot the Beginning of the Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents af the End of the Yeat 12

This statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

207 2016
408 628
11,894 10,282
16914 14,241
139 59
2,339 3,034
479 160
- 7
32,373 28,411
21.737 18,342
8,367 7.124
1,511 2,073
1 —
31,626 37,539
747 a7z
- 8
481.091 670,49
431,091 670,499
429 572
3,575 3,523
448,974 639,237
472978 643382
8113 27147
305 784
12,538 25,582
12,043 26,368
(12,843) (24,348)
{3,884) 1,671
20,481 18,810
18,597 20,481
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CO-OP MONEY NZ
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1 SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REPORTING ENTITY
The Economic Entity consists of Co-op Money NI and its
confrolled entities as detailed in note 1{e}.

Co-op Money NI, the frading name of New Zedland Association
of Credit Unions (the “Association”). is an association of Credit
Unions registered under the Friendly Societies and Credit Unions
Act 1982, It comprises two Trusts {*Divisions”): a Member Services
Division and o Business Services Division. The Divisions are
established pursuant to the Rules of Association, which were
approved by its members on 25 September 1994 and were first
registered with the Registrar of Friendly Societies and Credit
Unions on 10 November 1994,

The Association's wholly owned Conftrolled Entity, Credit Union
Insurance Limited frading as Co-op Insurance NI holkds an
insurance licence issued by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand on
1 April 2013 under the Insurance [Prudential Supervision) Act 2010,
Co-op Insurance NI Is registered under the Companies Act 1993
and is an FMC reporting entity under Part 7 of the Financicl
Markets Conduct Act 2013.

The financial statements hc:ve been prepared in accordonce
with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting Practice ("NZ
GAAP"), They comply with Public Benefit Entity Standards ("PBE
Standards”) ond authoitative notfices thot are applicable to
entities that apply PBE Standards as approptiate for Tier 1 not-for-
profit public benefit entities..

Co-0p Money NZ is domiciled in- New Zediond and ifs principal
activities are fo provide banking and other services for credit
unions.

GENERAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
These financial statemenis have been prepared on the boasis of
historicat cost, except for the revaluation of certain financial
instruments. Cost is based on tha fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for the assets.:

Accounting policies are selected and applied in @ manner which
ensures that the resulting financial information satisfies the
concepts of relevonce and refiability, thereby ensuring that the
substance of the underdying ransactions or other events are

reported.

items included in the financial statements are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the
enfity operates {the functional cumency). The financial
statements are presented in New Zealand Dollars, which is the
Economic Enfity’s functional and presentafion curency. Al
values have been rounded off to the nearest 1,000 dollars {$)
uniess otherwise stated.

Foreign cumency monetary ossets ond liabiliies have been
franslated into the functional curency ot the rate of foreign
exchonge niling as at balance sheet date.- Transachons
denominated in a foreign cumency cre converted {0 New
Zealand dollars at the exchange rates in effect of the date of the
fransaction. foreign exchange differences relaling to monetary
items and gains and losses orising from foreign exchange
dealings by the Economic Entity are recognised in the Siatement
of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Presentation of the statement of financial posifion

The Economic Enfity’s insurance and related assefs are realised
and setiled over periods of several years, reflecting the long-term
nature of the Economic Enfity's products. Accordingly, the
Economic Entity presents the assets and liakilities in its statement
of financial position in approximate order of liquidity, rather than
distinguishing current and non-current assets and liabllities. The
Economic Enfity regards its intangible assefs, and plant and
equipment as non-curent assets as these are held for the longer-
termn use of the Economic Entity.

Significan? Judgements, Estimales and Assumptions

In the application of PBE Standards management is required to
meke judgements, estimates and assumptions about the camrying
values of assets and labilifies that are not readily apparent from
cother sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on-historical experience and various other factors that
management believe to be reasonabie under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgments.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting esfimates are recognised -
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Significant judgements, esfimates and assumptions made by
management in the preparation of these financial statements are
outiined below:

. A|Iowance for Impakment Loss .

Where Loans Receivable are outstanding beyond the normal

contractual terms, or where uncertainty exists over the

recoverability of leans receivable, the likelihood of the

recovery of these assets is assessed by management. The

specific impaiment ioss is estimated with reference 1o the -
probability of recovery, the cost of possible enforcement

through security and related cosfs and sale proceeds. Any

collective provision is estimated using historical and industry

trends

. Esllmcmon of Fair Value of Financlal lnsirumenls

The detemmination of fair values of financiat instruments is
based on quoted market prices or dealer price quolations
for financial instruments fraded in active- markets. or by using
valuation  techniques, Valuation techniques include
discounted cash flow analysis and comparson to similar
financial instruments for which @ market observable price
exsts,

To the extent possible, models use only observable data.
Inputs fo valuation models such as credit risk, volotilities and
correlations require management fo make judgements and
estimates. Changes in the assumptions used in these models
and projections of future cosh flows could affect the
reported fair vatue of financial instrumenits.

s  Estimalion of Insurance Coniract LiabikHes
~ Insurance confract liabilities are computed using statistical or
mathematical methods. The computations are made by
suitably quadlified personnel on the basis of recognised
actuarial methods, with due regard to relevant actuarial
principles.

The methodology takes into account the risks and uncertainties of
the particular classes of insurance business written.
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CO-OP MONEY NI
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

The key factors that affect the estimation of these licbiliies and
related assets are:

+ disconfinvance experience, which affects the
Economic Entity's ability to recover the cost of
acquiing new business over the lives of the
confracts .

« the cost of providing benefits and administering
these insurance contfracts

+ the discount rate applied to calculate the present
value of future benefits.

in addifion, factors such as regulation, inflation, inferest rates.
taxes, investment market conditions and general economic
condifions affect the level of these liabififies.

Other judgements made by management in the application of
PBE Stondards that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of material
adjustments in the next year are disclosed, where applicable, in
the relevant notes to the financial statements.

PARTICULAR ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The particular accounting policies used in the preparation of the
financial statements are as follows:

(a)

Revenue and Expense Recognliion

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable
that economic benefits will flow to the Economic Entity
and that revenue con be reliably measured. The
principal sources of revenue are interest revenue,
insurance premiums, fransaction and other fees.

Interest Revenue and Expense

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost,
interest revenue or expense is recorded at the effective
inferest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the instrument or a shorter period,
whete appropriote, to the net canying amount of the
financial asset or financial liability, The application of
the method has the effect of recognising revenue and
expense evenly in proportion 1o the amount outstanding
over the expected life of the financial asset or liciility.

The calculation takes into account all contractual terms
of the financial instrument {for example, prepayment
options) and includes any fees or incremental costs thot
are direclly athibutable io the instrument and are an
integral part of the effective interest rate, but not future
credit losses, The adjusted canmying omount is
calculated based on the original effective interest rate
and the change in camying amount is recorded as
interest revenue or expense.

Other than for non-accruat items, once the recorded
value of the financial asset or group of similar financial
assets has been reduced due to an impairment loss,
interest revenue continues to be recegnised using the
original effective interest rate applied to the new
cammying amount,

The Economic Entity recognises interest revenue and
lending fees on an accrual basis when the services are
rendered using the effeciitve interest rate method.

(b)

iending Fees

The calculation of the life of Loan Receivables is based
on confractual data. The actual life of Loan
Receivables s used to apportion loan origination and
associated direct costs on a straight fine basis.

Banking Services Transaction and Other Fees
Commissions or fees which relate o specific fransactions
or events are recognised in surplus or deficit on the
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
when the service &5 provided to the Member or
customer,  When commissions and fees are charged for
services provided over G period, they are faken to
income on on accruals basis as the service is provided,

Insurance Premiums

Premium revenue is recognised from the attachment
date as soon s there is a basis on which it can reliably
be estimated. Premium revenue is recognised in surplus
or deficit on the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue
and Expense over the perod of the contract in
accordance with the pattern of incidence of risk
expected under the insurance contract.  Premium
revenue excludes fire service ond earthquake levies
collected on behalf of statutory bodies. The unearned
portion of premium is recognised as an unearned
premium liability on the Statement of Financial Position,

Reinsurance Expense
Premium ceded to reinsurers is recognised os an
expense that i evenly spread from the date of
attachment of the risk to the end of the period of the
reinsurance confract over the period of indemnity of the
reinsurance contract,

Expense Recognilion

All expenses are recognised in surplus or deficit on the
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense on
an accruals basis.

Forelgn Currency Transaclions

When o good or service is purchased in ¢ foreign
currency the cost is recognised ot the rate of exchange
at which the commitment is setfled. Al outstanding
invoices at year end are valued ot the niling rate of
exchange of at the rate of any foreign exchange
coniract held for setlement of thot liakiiity.

Valuation of Asseis and Liabfliies

Financial Inshuments ) )

Financiatl Instruments are fransacted on a comrercial
basis to derive an interest yield / cost with the terms andt
conditions having due regard fo the nature of the
transaction and the risks invoived. :

financlal Assels

Financial Assets are classified in cne of the following
categories at initial recognition:

s loans and receivables

« Fair value through surplus or deficit

+« Held to matuity

+ Available-forsale.

Certain categories of these require measurement at fair
vaolue, Where quoted market prices do not exist, fair
values are estimated using discounted cash flow
models, using methods and assumptions that are based
on market conditions and risks existing at balance date.
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CO-OP MONEY NZ
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Financial instruments are recognised and accounted for
on a setflement date lbasis,

(i) Loansand Receivobles

Assets in this category are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Financiol assets
classified as foans and receivables include:

+ Cosh and Cash Equivalents

* Accounts Receivable

+ Loans Receivable

» Investments.

Loans Receivable cover -all forms of iending to
customers, and include residential lending, commercial
lending and vendor finance. They are recognised in the
Statement of Financial Position when cash is odvanced
to the customer.

toans Receivoble are reporied net of provisions for
impairment to -reflect the estimated recoverable
amounts, .

{ii} Fair Value through Surplus or Defict

financial assets backing dinsurance labilities  are
meqgsured at fair value with movements recognised in
surplus or deficit on the Siatement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expense. Interest is recognised on an
amortised cost basis in surplus or deficit on the
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
Fair value movemenis have been calculated taking this
into account,

(ili) . Held fo Maturily invesimenis

Financial Assets in this cafegory are measured at
amaortised cost using the effective interest method.
There are curently no financial assets in this category.

{iv) Available-For-Sale

Available-for-sale financicl assets are measured at fair
volue. The fair value of the assets is based bn guoted
market prices and fair value movements are recognised
directly in equity. Interest is recognised on an amortised
cost basis in surplus or deficit on the Siatement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

There are currently ne financial assets in this category.

Financial Licbilitles

Debt and equily instruments are classified s etther
licbilities or Members’ Funds In accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangement.

Liobilities are recorded inificlly at fair value, net of
transaction cosis.  Subseguent to initial recognition,
liabilities are measured at amortised cost with any
difference between the initial recognised amount and
the redemption value being recognised in surplus or
deficit on the Statement of Cormprehensive Revenue
and Expense over the period of borowing using the
effective interest rate method. Interest expense is
recognised in surplus or deficit on the Statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense wusing the
effective interest method.

Depuoslis Received

Deposils received cover all forms of deposits and
inciude transactional and savings accounts, and term
deposits.

{c)

(i} Offsetting Financlal Instruments

The Economic Enfity offsefs financial assets and fingncict

licbilities and reports the net balance in the Statement

of Financial Position where there is ¢ legally enforceable

right to set-off and there is an intention to settle on @ net

basis or to redlise the asset and seitie the lability

simultaneousty. ’

() Deiivative Financial Instruments

Derivative financial instruments are contracts whose

value is derived from changes in one or more underlying

financial insfruments or indices. The Economic Entity
does not engage in frading derivatives for specuiative
purposes. :

s Interesi Rate Swaps: The Economic Entity enters info
interest rate swaps to assist Member credit. unions
with interest rate risk management. The net fair
value of interest rate swaps receivabie from
counterparties is disclosed as Derivative Financial
Assefs, The net fair valve of interest rate swaps
‘poyable to counterparties is disclosed as Derivative
Financial Liakilities.

Interest rafe swaps are initiclly recognised at fair
value on the date on which a derivative coniract is
enfered info and are subsequently re-measured to
their fair volue at each reporting date. The
movement in the fair value of interest rate swaps is
recognised in surplus or deficit on the Statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Bxpense immediately.

The Economic Entity does not und'eﬁake any form of
hedge accounting. o

Assel Quatity

impairment of Financial Assets

Financial assets measured ot amortised cost are
reviewed at each bolonce date to determine whether
there is any objective evidence of impairment. If any
such indication exists, the asset's recoverable omount is
esfimated ond provision is made for the difference
between the camying amoun! and jhe recoverable
amount.-

i) Loans Receivable

Specific provisions are made for loans receivable which
are considered doubtful and are presented net of the
specific provisions. Specific allowances ore made
against the camying amount of foans receivable that
are identified as being impoired based on regular
reviews of outstanding balances. to reduce these loans
receivable tc their recoverable amounts.

Collective dllowances are maintained fo reduce the
carying amount pf portfolios of similar loans receivable
fo thek estimated recoverable amaounis at balonce
date. These aliowances relate to incurred fosses not yet
specifically idenfified in the portfolio. The expected
future cash flows for the portfolios of simitar assets are
estimated  based on  previous experience and
considering the credit rafing of the underlying customers
and late payments of interest and penalties.

Increases in the specific and collective alfowances are
recognised in the surplus or deficit on the Statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense. When a loan is
known to be uncoliectible, all the necessary legal
procedures have been completed, and the fina! loss
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CO-OP MONEY NZ
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

has been determined, the loan is written off directly to
surplus or deficit on the Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expense,

(0 impaked Loans Recelvable

Impaired Loans Receivable consist of non-accrual items,
past due ossefs, assets acquired through enfercement
of security and restructured items:

= - Non-acciual items, which are defined as items in
respect of which reverwa may no ionger be
accrued ahead of its receipt because reasonable
doubt exists as to the collectability of principal and
interest. They include exposures where contractual
payments are 90 or more consecutive days in
amrears and where security is insufficienf fo ensure
payment.

« Post-due assets, which are assets where the
countencarty has failed to make a payment when
confractually due.

s 90 day past-due assets, which are any assets that
have not been operated by the counterparty
within its key terms for at least 90 days and which
are not restructured assets, other impaired assets, or
financial ossets acquired through enforcement of
securty.

« Fnanciol assets acquired through enforcement of
security, which are assets acquired through the
enforcement of security or where the Economic
Enfity hos assumed ownership of an asset in
setlement of all or part of o debt.

« Restructured items, which are defined as items in
which the orginal contractual terms have been
formalty modified to provide for concessions of
interest or principal for reasons related to the
financial difficulties of the member., the revised
terms of the facility are not comparable with the
terms of new facilities with comparable risks and
the vield on the asset following restruciure is equal
to or greater than the Economic Enfity's average
cost of funds or a loss is not otherwise expected 1o
be incurred.

(i) impairment of Assels at amortised cost

. An assessment is made at each bolance date
whether there is objeclive evidence that ¢
financial asset or group of financiol assefs is
impaired. A financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired ond impoirment losses are
incurred if, and anly if, there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events
that occured after the initial recognition of the
asset (a loss event’) and that loss event {or events)
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated. OCbjective
evidence that a financial asset or group of assets is
impaired includes observable data that comes fo
the aitention of the directors about the following
loss events:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor

. a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments

» a concession granted to the borrower that the
lender would not otherwise consider for economic
or legal reasons relating to the bomower's financial
difficuity

. it becoming probable that the borower will enter
Registered Bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation

. the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset bacause of financial difficulties; or

. observable data indicating that there & o
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from a group of financial assets since the
initial recognition of those assets, although the
decrease cannot yet be idenfified with the
individual financial assets in the group; including
adverse changes in the payment stotus of
bomrowers in the group,

Fistly an assessment is made whether objective
evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, and individually or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant, If it s determined that no objective
evidence exsts for an individually ossessed financiat
asset, whether significoant or not, the assets are included
in a grouvp of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assessed for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and
for which an impairment loss is or continues to be
recognised are not included in a collective assessment
of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impaiment loss on
loans and receivables of held-to-maturity investments
camied of amortised cost has been incumed, the
amount of loss is measured as the difference between
the asset's camying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows [excluding future credit
losses that have not been incured) discounted at the
financial assefs ofiginal effective interest rate, The
camying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of an allowance account and the amount of the oss is
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expense. If a loan or held-to-maturity
investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate
for measuring any impairment loss is the cument
effective interest rate determined under the contract,
As a practical expedient, impairment may be measured
on the basis of an insiuments fair value using an
observable market price.

The calculation of the prasent value of the estimated
future cash flows of a collaterdlised financial asset

‘refiects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure

less costs for obtaining and selling collateral, whether or
not fareclosure is probabie. For the purposes of @
collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are
grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics
{i.e. on the bosis of the Economic Entity's groding
process that considers collateral type. past-due status
and other retevant factors). Those characteristics are
relevant to the estimation of future cash fiows for groups
of such assets by being indicative of the debtors' ability
to pay all amounts due according to the confractual
terms of the assels being evaiuated.

Future cash flows in a group of fingncial assets that are
collectivety evaluated for impairment are estimated on
the basis of the contractuat cash flows of the assets and
historical loss experience for assets with similar credit
characferistics.
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CO-OP MONEY N2
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

(d)

(o)

Estimates of changes in future cash fiows for groups of
assets should reflect and be directionally consistent with
changes in related observable data from peried to
periad (for example, changes in payment status or other
factors indicative of changes in probability of losses in
the group and their magnifude). The methodology and
assumpfions used for estimating future cash flows are
reviewed regulady to reduce any differences between
foss estimates and actucd loss experience.

when a loan is uncaollectible, it is writen off to the
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
Such loans are wiitten off after all- the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of
the ioss has been determined.

¥, in 0 subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
cohjectively to an eveni occuring after the impakment
was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtors
credit rating}, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed by adjusting the ollowance account. The
amount of the reversal is recognised in the Stalement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense,

(iv) Impairment of Assets measured at fair value

The Economic Enfity assesses af each balonce date
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired. Any
impairment of financiol assets measured at fair value
through surplus or deficit will be included as part of the
fair value movement for those ossets, reflected directly
in surplus of deficit on the Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expense.

De-recognilion of financiat assels

A financial asset is de-recognised when:

« The Economic Entity hos fransfemed its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset and either:

- has transferred sulbstantially oll the risks and
rewards of the asset.

- has neither transferred nor retdins substantially ol
the rsks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

= The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired.

+ The Economic Entity retcuns the right 1o receive cash
fiow from the assel, but has assumed an obligation
to-pay them in full without maoterial delay to a third
party under ¢ *pass through" arangement.

wWhen the Economic Enfity has transferred its right to
receive cash flows from an osset and has neither
fransferred nor retained substantially alf the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transfemred control of the assed,
the asset is recognised to the exient of the Economic
Entity's continving involvement in the asset.

Censolidation

The Economic Entity’s financidl staterments consolidate
the Associafion and the following entities:

- Co-op Insurance NI {wholly owned controlied entity} —
an insurance company;

- Co-op Services NZ (wholly owned controlled enfity) -
company proviging services to non-members of the
parent entity;

- CU Group Trust the investment holding trust of the
parent enfity.

{i} Conirolled Entities

Controlled Entities are all entities (including special
purpose entifies] over which the Associafion haos the
power, exposure or rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and hos the ability to
offect those retums through its power,

where Controlled Entifies have been acquired or sold
during the vyear, their operafing results have been
included from the date control s passed to the
Association, or to the date control ceases.

Acquisitionrelated costs are expensed as incured.

Changes in a Centroliing Entity's ownership interest in a
Conirofled Entity that do not result in the Controlling
Entity losing control of the Controlled Entity are recorded
through equity to reflect a trcmsactlon amongst
shareholders,

The acquisition of any Controlled Entify is accounted for
using the ocquisition method of cccounfing,. The
acquisition method of accounting involves recognising
at acquisiion date, separately from goodwill. the
identifiable assets, the liabilities assumed and any non-
controling interest in the ocquiree. The identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed are measured at
their acquisition date fair values,

On consolidation, ol significant  inter-company
fronsactions, balances and unreclised gains on
fransactions have been eliminated. Unredlised losses
are also eliminated unless the fransaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset tronsfered.
Accounting policies of Confrolled Entities have been
changed where necessary 1o ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Economic Entity.

(W} Joint Ventures

Joint Yentures are those entities over whose activities the
Economic Entity has joint conirol, established by
confractual agreement and requiing unanimous
consent for sirategic financial and operating decisions.

“Jointly controlled entities are accounted for by the

Economic Entity using the equity method [egquity
accounted investees) and are recognised initiclly ot
cost. The consclidated financial statements include the
Economic Entity's share of the income and expenses
and equity movements of equity accounted investees,
from the date that significant influence or joint control
commences untit the date that significant influence or
joint control ceases. Dividends received from jointly
controlled entities are recorded in surplus or deficit on
the Statement of Comprehensive Revenwve and

Expense,

“Profits and losses resulting from upstream and

downstream ransactions between the Economic Entity
and its Joint Venture are recognised in the Economic
Entity's financial statements only to the extent of
unrelated investor's interests in the Joint Venture.

@}, Page 9
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CO-OP MONEY NZ
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

U}

{9)

(h)

M

4)]

Cash and Cosh Equivalenis

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash on hand and
call depaosits,

Accounts Receivables

Accountfs Receivables are initially recognised at fair
value, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Appropriate allowance i estimated for irecoverable
amounts which are recognised in surplus or deficit on
the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
when there is objective evidence thaf the asset is
impaired.

Deferred Commission Costs

Acquisiion cosis incured in  obtaining insurance
contracts are deferred ond recognised as assets where
they can be reliobly measured and where it is probable
that they will give rise to premium revenue that will be
recognised in subsequent reporting pericds. Deferred
acquisiion costs are amortised  systematically  in
accordance with the expected pattern of the
incidence of risk under the insurance contracts fo which
they relate. This pattem of amortisation comesponds to
the earning pattem of the comesponding premium
revenue,

Inventories

Inventoties are stated at the lower of cost, determined
on a first in, first out basis, and net reclisable value. Net
reclisable value represents the estimated selling price
less qil estimated costs to be incurred in marketing,
setling and distribution.

Property, Flant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is carried of cost less
accumulated depreciotion and impairment losses.

All Property, Plant and Equipment is depreciated on a
straight line basis at rates which will write off their cost
less estimated residual value over their expected useful
lives. Depreciafion rates are as follows:

Computer Equipment 20% - 40%
Office Furniture & Equipment,
Leasehold Improvement Costs 10% - 35%

and Motor Vehicles

The gain or loss arising an the disposal or retirement of
an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
canying amount of the asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The asset's residual vaiues, useful lives and depreciation
methods are reviewed and adjusted if appropriote at
each balance date.

()

U]

(m)

Intangible Assefs
Intangible Assets comprise Computer Software,
Computer Software is capitalised on the bosis of costs

incured to acquire and- bring fo use the specific
software. These costs are amortised over their expected

“lives on a siraight line basis of between 20% and 40%

amortisation,

Impairment of Property Plant and Equipment and
Infangible Assets .

Property, plant and equipment ond intangible assels
subsequently measured at cost that have a finite useful
life are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicote that the camying
amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment ioss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset's camying amount exceeds its
recaverable amount., The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value
inuse.

if an asset's canying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the
camying amount is wiitten-down fo the recoverable
amount, The total impaiment loss is recognised in the
surplus or deficit, The reversal of an impaiment loss is
recognised in the surplus or deficit,

() Value in use for non-cash-generating assets

Non-cash-generating assets are those assets that are not
held with the primary objective of generafing o
commercial refurn.

For non-cash-generafing assets, value in use is
determined using an approach boased on either a
depreciated replacement cost approach. restoration
approach, or a service units approach. The most
appropriate approoch used to measure value in use
depends on the noture of the impairment and
availability of informartion.

() Value In use for cash generating assets

Cash generaling assets are those assets that are held
with the primary objective of generating a commercial
retumn. :

The value in use for cash-generating assets and cash-
generating units is the present value of expected future
cash flows.

Taxation

The Association has not provided for income tax on the
basis it is exempt for tax under Section CW44 (a} of the
income Tax Act 2007, However other conirolled enfifies
are subject to taxation.

Income tax on the net profit for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Income tox is recognised in
surplus or deficit except to the extent that i relates to
items recognised in other Comprehensive Revenue and
Expense or direclly in equity, in which case it &

Page 10
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CO-OP MONEY NZ
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

recognised in other Comprehensive Revenue and
Expense or directly in equity.

(i} CumentTax

Cumrent tax is calculated by reference to the amount of
income taxes payable or recoverable in respect of the
taxable profit or tax loss for the period. It is calculated
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by reporting date. Cument fax for
current and prior periods is recognised as a Hability (or
asset) to the extent that it is unpaid {or refundable]. Tax
assefs and liabilities are offset only when the Economic
Entity has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounls, and intends to seitle on q net
basis.

(i) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method
in respect of tfemporary differences arising from
differences between the canying amount of assets and
ligbllities in fthe financial stolements and the
comesponding tax base of those items.

(if) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenue, expenses and assefs are recognised net of the
amount of GST except:

« When the GST incumed on a purchase of goods
and services is not recoverable from Iniond
Revenue ih which case the GST is recognised as
part of the cost of the acquisition of the assets or as
part of the expense item as applicable.

« Accounis Receivables and Accounts Payable,
which are stated with the amaunt of GST included,

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to,
the taxation authority is included as part of accounts
receivable or accounts payable in the Stotement of
Financial Position.

Cash fiows, with the excepfion of deposit cash fiows, are
included in the Statement of Cash Flows on a gross
basis. The GST component of cash flows arising from
investing and financing activities which is recoverable
from, of payakie o, the toxation authorty is included os
an operating activity.

In principle, defered tax liabilifies are recognised forall (n) Insurance Liabiities
toxable temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the exient that it is probable that The policy liabllities of Co-op Insurance NZ, a Contfrolled
sufficient taxable omounts will be available against Entity, have been defermined in accordance with
which deductible tempoerary differences or unused fax Professional Standards No. 20 & 30 of the New Zealand
fosses and tax offsets can be utilised. Society of Actuaries.
However, defemed tax assets and liabilites are not Premium that has not been recognised in surplus or
recognised if the temporary differences giving rise o deficit on the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue
them arise from the initiol recognition of assets and and BExpense s uneamed premium and is recognised in
flabilities {other than as a -result of o business - the Statement of Financial Position as an unearned
combination) which affects neither taxable income nor . premium liability.
accounting prefit, - o : .
. ) : The adequacy of the uneamed premium Gabllity is
Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for taxable assessed by considering current estimates of the present
temporary differences arising on investments in value of the expected future cash flows and a margin
Confrolled Enfities and associates except where the for risk relating o future claims arising from moter vehicle
Economic Entity is able to conirol the reversal of the insurance confracts, In the event of a deficit the entire
temporary  differences and it is probable that the deficit is recognised In surplus or deficit on the Stotement
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense,
future,
life Insurance  Lliabilities are tecorded as the
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary undiscounted oaccumulated benefifs to policyholders
differences associated with these investments and except where the outcome is materially different from
interests are only recognised to the exteni thot it is the net present value of future paymenis to
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits policyhaiders.
against which to ulilise the benefits of the temparary ‘ .
differences and they are expected fo reverse in the Moftor Vehicle claims liability is measured as the centrai
foreseeable fuiure. estimate of the present value of the expected future
payment for claims incurred with an additional risk
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the margin to cllow for the inherent uncerfainty in the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the periodis) central estimate,
when the asset and liability giving rise to them are
realised or seifled, based on tax rates {and tax laws}) life Insurance claims liabilty and Motor Vehicle
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by Insurance claims fiability are not discounted due to the
reporting date, The meosurement of defered tax short term nature of these claims.. Open disability claims
liabiities and assets reflects the tax consequences that are discounted at an assessed risk free rate as the
would follow from the manner in which the Economic liablity may extend for the duration of the underlying
Entity expects, at the reporting date, fo recover or settle loan:
the canying amount of its assets and liabilities.
S {o) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Economic Entity has
a present obligation, the future sacrifice of benefits is

Page 11
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CO-OP MONEY NI |
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

{p)

(q)

probable, and the amount of the provision can be
measured reliably,

Provisions are measured at the present value of
management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to setitle the present obligation at the balance
date. |If the effect of the time value of money s
material, provisions are discounted using a pre-tax rate
that reflects the time volue of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provisions
resulting from the possage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.

when some or all of the economic benefits required to
seftle a provision are expected o be recovered from a
third party, the receivabie is recognised as an asset i it is
virtually certain that recovery will be received and the
amount of the receivable can be meaosured reliably,

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transter substantially oll the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Operating lease rentals/expenses are recognised as an
expense on a stroight line bosis over the lease term,
except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased assets are derived,

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised
as assets of the Economic Entity at their fair value ot the
inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The cotresponding
liability to the lessor is included in the Statement of
Financial Position as a finance lease obligation.

lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and the reduction of the lease obligation so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
liobility. Finance charges are charged directly against
income. Finance lease ossefs are amortised on a
straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the
asset or the lease terrn whichever is shorter,

Present obligations atising under onerous leases are
recognised and measured as provisions. An onerous
lease is considered to exist where the Economic Enfity
has o confract under which the unaveidable costs of
meeting the obligations under the coniract exceed the
economic benefits expected o be received under it,

Employee Enfillements

Provision is made for enfitements accruing to
employees in respect of salaries and wages, annual
leave, long service leave and sick leave when it i
probable that settlement will be required and they are
capabie of being measured reliably.

Provisions made in respect of employee entitlements
expected to be setfled within 12 months, are measured
at their nominal values using the remuneration rate
expected fo apply at the time of setiement.

"

{s)

U

(v

)

(w)

Provisions made in respect of employee entilements
which are not expected o be seffled within 12 months
are measured as the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows to be made by the Economic Entity
in respect of services provided by employees up to
reporting date.

Other Liabillties

Other liabilities are recognised when the Economic Enfity
becomes obliged to make future payments resulting
from the purchase of goods and service_s.

Other liabilities are measured at amortised cost. The
amounts are unsecured.

Statement of Cash Flows

The Stafement of Cash Fows is prepared exclusive of
GST.

The following are definitions of the terms used in the
Statement of Cash Aows:

+ Cash and Cash Equivalents are considered to be
cash on hand and call deposits.

« Investing activities are those relating to the
acquisition, holding and disposal of property, plant
and equipment and investments. Investments can
include movements in related parly balances and
securities not faling within the definition of cash
and cash equivalents.

» Financing activities are those aclivifies which result
in changes in the size, composition and the capital
structure of the Ecenomic Entity. This includes both
equity and debt not falling within the definition of
cash and cash equivalents.

* Operating activities include oll transactions and
other events that are not investing or financing
activities,

Segmeni Reporling

The Economic Enfity's primary reporling fomat is
business segments. The Economic Entity operates solely
within New 7ealand and does not recognise seporate
geographical segments.

The Economic Entity elects to present an analysis of the
operafing segments on the basis of intemal reports
about the components of the Economic Entity.

Accouniing Standards Adopted during the Year

No new Accounting Standards have been adopted
during the year.

New Accounting Standards and interpretations lssved
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by
the Econcmic Enfity

There are no pending PBE standard
consideration.

requiring

Comparalive Information

The Comparative figures have been re-classified for

better presentation purposes,
a}‘ Page 12
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CO-OP MONEY NI
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

INTEREST REVENUE
Other Bond Interest
Bank, Money Market Securifies, Local Autherity and
Floating Rate Note Interest
Other Interest
TOTAL INTEREST REVENUE

INYEREST EXPENSE
Interast on Deposits
Other interest
TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE

NET INTEREST REVENUVE

OTHER REVENUE .
Membership Conttibutions
Litigation Setlement
Cther Revenue
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

EMPLOYEE COSTS
Solaries and Wages
Other Siaff Costs
TOTAL EMPLOYEE COSTS

QPERATING EXPENSES

Auditor's Remuneration:

- Audit fees to PricewoatlerhouseCoopers

- Other fees to PricewaternouseCoopers
Information System Review
Taxation .
Other Statutory Retums

Total Auditor's Remuneration

Depreciation:
- Fumniture, Fittings, Office Equipment & Vehicles
- Computer Equipment :

Amortisation of intangible Assels

Directors' Fees

Directors' and Govemnance Experises

Leasing Charges )

Loss/[Gain} on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment
Other Operafing Expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

2017 2016
$000 $000
148 222
2,010 2,422
339 3w
2,497 2966
1.712 1,584
2 2
T.714 1,986
783 980
593 628
- 500
275 169
868 1,297
5,454 5,089
28 24
5.552 5113
97 98
26 24
15 16
47 6
185 46
&6 73
323 207
676 634
274 264
&71 175
275 267

- 0]

3,679 297% .
4,738

6,149

pwe

Page 13



CO-OP MONEY NZ
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2017

7 INSURANCE PRODICTS

ncluded in the income and expenditure for the Economic'EhﬁW ore the following underwiiling results:

Underwriting Rasulls
2017 2016
$000 5000
Life Insurance
Gross Eamed Premium 2,354 2,148
Reinsurance Premiums - -
Net Eamed Fremium prior to Rebates 2,354 2168
Gross Claims 1,022 1,113
Reinsurance Received - .
Net Claims 1,022 1,113
Commission 268 269
Underwiifing Result 1,083 767
Credit Union Rebates 190 264 N
Other non-ife Insurance ’
Gross Earned Premium 4,107 4,202
Reinsurance Premiums - -
Net Eorned Premivm pricr fo Rebates i 4,107 4,202
Gross Claims 1,456 1.973
Reirnsurance Recsaived - -
Net Claims 1456 1973
Commission 905 923
Underwriling Resuit 1748 1304
Credit Unian Rebaies 214 448
1,55 858
Motor Vehicle insurance
Gross Earmed Prermium 6,297 5,097
Premium Funding income 467 384
Reinsurance Premiums {350] {272)
Net Earned Premium prior to Rebates 6,544 5197
Gross Claims 502¢ 3199
Reinsurance Received - -
Net Claims (51 3.19%
Commission & Acquisiion Costs 1,208 730
Underwriling Result 107 1,273
Credit Union Rebaies {71) 95
ki T
Total Insurance
Net Eorned Premium prior fo Rebates 12,804 11,562
Net Clgims 7.507 6,285
Commissions 2,381 1,912
Underwrifing Result 2976 3355
Credit Union Rebates 334 8O/
Insvrance Claims, Commission and Rebates 10,222 9,004
Total Underwriiing Resull after Commission and Rebales 2,582 2&

Claims Estimatfes and Risk Morgin
The policy liabilties have been detemined by the Appointed Actuary, Peter Davies B.Bus Sc.. FlA, FNZSA.

The acluary is satisfied s to the accurocy of the data from which the policy liabilties hove been determined. The actuary's report is based on
data as at 30 June 2017, The Actuary's valuation was caried out in accordance with Prefessional Standards no. 20 and 30 of the New Zealand
Society of Actuaries report and had no qualifications.

L
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CO-OP MONEY NI
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Life and Other Non-Iife
The Life and Otherinsurance contracts consist of group schemes providing death, disability, redundoncy, frauma and bankruptey benefits on g
unit rated basis, ond o group scheme providing funeral benefits on the basis of individually rated premiums.,

All covers are wiitten on a basis of monthly premiums received at the end of the month. The policy licbilities comprise the foliowing:

- A provision for clairms incured but not reported {IBNR), calculated separately for Life insurance and Other Nondife insurance {disobility,
redundancy, tfraumna and bankruptcy cover products) respectively.

- A provision for the remaining payments expected fo be made on disability, redundancy, and bankruptey clairms that have been noftified cmd
remain open.

The actuary has recommended a risk margin of nil (2014 : 8.5%) with respect to the Other Non-Life insurance Quistanding Claims 'Liobilify.

The {BNR provisions for death, disability, redundancy. frouma and bankruptcy claims respectively have been calcuioted using a chain lodder
methed applied to past claim reporting pattems, and the average size of claims incurred in the past,

The provision for open disability claims has been based on past claim termination patlems, applied to -!he insured benefit of notified claims. Claims
provisions have been discounted using on interest rate of 2.07% per annum (2016 : 2.10%).
All panding trauma and redundoncy claims have been provided for ot their foce value

Motor Vehicle Insurance

The claims estimafion process commences with the projection of the future paymenis relafing to claims incurred at the reporting date. The
expecied future payments include those in relation to claims reported but not yet paid in full, claims incumed but not yet reported {IBNR) and
claims closed that may be recpened.

The estimation of the outstanding claims fiabikfy is based on advice from independent professional assessors, These may be supplemented over
ihe fife of the claim by revisions, made by experienced claims stoff as the claim develops. The estimates are reduced by actual claims payments
made. A percentage factor is added fo allow for ciaims that are ckosed at balonce dote but will be reopened. This is calculated by analysing
past claims to detemmine the hisiorical sncu:lence of clcnms being reopened. An overhead and risk margin is added to arive at the final fiability
estimate.

The IBNR provision is based on a converlhonci chain ladder mefhod applied 10 the cost of clcnms reported to daile in respect of each month of
loss.

An additional risk margin is mcnn!cnned in 1he c:lclm prowsaons to ensure a greater than 50% likelihood of the sufficiency of the provisions. The
actuary has recommended a risk margin of 10% (2014 : 8.5%), which provides a likelihood of sufficiency of 75% {2016 : 75%). The Board has elected
to use o risk margin of 10% (2014 : 8.5%) which gives o 75% [2016 : 75%) fikelihood of sufficiency.

insurance costs aré subject to inflationary pressure over time. However the period between the valyation date and the settlement of most claims
is relafively short so any increase in costs as a result of infiation is limited. Also, due 1o the short settlement periods the effect of discounting
expected future payments is also limited and with these twe elemients being smaoll and acling in opposite directions, both hove been ignored.

Expected Recoveries Receivable is calculated by discounting the Recoveries ledger by a range of factors and then adding on an aliowance to
recagnise that a portlon of the Quistanding Ciairns Liability will atso be recovered The allowance is based on historical monies recovered against
claims paid.

The Recovenes ledger is divided into three categories; debts where Iicbiliiy is ucknowledged and covered by other insurance compdanies, delbts
where the debtor has ocknowledged liabilty and entered info a payment amangement, and remaining debfs where the liability is either disputed
of ho payment arangement is yel entered into. Recoveries Receivable from other insurers are dlscounted by 20%. Receivables under payment
arangements are discounted by 40%.

Economic Entity .
2017 2016
$000 $000
Ovtstanding Chlaims Liabity
Life insurance ) :
Opening Cloims Liobility : 117 117
Claims Expense ' 1.022 .13
Claims Paid ) (1,074) {1,113}
Closing Claims Liabilly 45 117
Other Non-life Insurance
Opening Claims Liability 1.810 1,648
Claims Expense 1.454 1,972
Cloims Paid {1.767) {1,810}
Closing Claims Liability _ 1499 1.810
Motor Vehicle Insurance '
Opening Ciaims Liability 1,032 677
Claims Expense 5,573 5,578
Clgims Paid (4,78%) (5,223)
Closing Gross Claims Liability 1816 1.032
Total Gross Oulstanding Clalms Liability 3,380 2,959
Motor Vehicle Expected Recoverles Recelvable _@3
Opening Expecied Recoveries ?2 120
Increase In Expacted Recoveries 548 361 ' ch
Actual Third Party Recoveries Received (482) (389)
Closing Expected Recoveries 158 2
Motor Vehicle Net Claims LUability 1,658 940 Page 15

Total Net Ouistanding Claims Liabiity (Curent) 3,222 2,847




CO-OP MONEY NI
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Outstanding claims are reported in the Statement of Fnancial Position as Outstanding Claims Licbility and Expected Recoveries

Economic Entity
2017 2014
$000 5000
Compeosition of Oulstanding Clalms Liability
Life Inswance
IENR ) 45 117
Closing Clakns Uability &5 17
Other Non-ife Insurence
Qutstanding Claims 1,241 1,377
Management Aliowance - B.5% 17 129
Risk Margin - Nil {2014 :8.5%) - 164
IBNR ’ 140 140
Closing Clalms liabliity 1459 1,810
Motor Vehicle insurance
Qutstanding Ckims 1,322 673
Risk Morgin - 10% {2014 :8.5%) 132 10
Indirect Claims Monagement - 12.5% {2016 : 15%) 182 138
IBNR 180 ) 120
Closing Gross Cloims liabilty - 1,816 1032
Closing bpected Recoveries {158} 92
Closing Claims Uabilly 1,658 %40
Total Net Quistonding Cleims tiabiity (Cument) 3,222 2867

Insurance Confract Risk Management

A key risk from operating in the insurance industry Is exposure 1o insurance risk arising from underwrifing insurance contracts, The insurance
confracts fransfer risk fo the insurer by indemnifying the policyholders against adverse effacts arnsing from the occurence of specified unceriain
futwre events. The riskis that the actual claims to be paid in relafion to contracts will be different to that estimated at the time o product was
designed and priced. The Company is exposed to this risk because the price for a confract must be set before the losses relating to the product
are known. Hence the insurance business involves inherent uncertainty, This risk is mitigated in the Other Non-ife insurance products as ol policies
are monihly renewable and there is no effective contractual price risk.

A fundamenial part of the averall risk monagement strategy is the effective governance and management of the risks that impact the amount,
fiming and uncertainty of cash flows arising from insurance contracts.

Solvency Requirements
{a) Copital Management Policies and Objectives

From the issuance of the Insurance Licence by the Reserve Bonk of New Zedgland ("RBNZ) on 1 April 2013, the Company is required to meintain a
fixed Minimum Solvency Capital of $5,000,000 as determined under the Solvency Standards for Life and NorrLife Insurance Business (the solvency
siandard) issued by the RBNZ. RBNI defines Actual Soivency Capital as: Co-op Insurance NI's Capital less Intangible Assets less dividends payable
on Ordinary and Pepetudl Preference Shares in the period leading up to the fiing of the RENL Solvency Retum.

The Company has defined in its Capital Risk Management Policy that it will maintain a Target Minimum Solvency Capital at the higher of:

- 105% of the Fixed Minimum Solvency Capital set by the RBNI which is $5,250,000 {2014 : minimum Actual Caopital of $5,250,000}):

- 125% of the Calculated Minimum Solvency Capital which at 30 June 2017 was $4,518,259 (2014 ; $2.550,485}.
The Directors believe that the Fixed Minimum Scivency Capital of $5,000,000 set by RENI has been achieved, but the Company's target has been
missed by $2,379 {0.05%).

The Company has embedded in its capital managemant framework the necessary tests 1o ensure continuous and full compliance with the
solvency standard,
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

(b} Capital Composition

The Company rmanages its copital by considering both regulaiory and econamic copital. The primary source of capital used by the Company is
fotal equity atiributable to the owner. Total equity atfiibutable to the owner equates to "capital” os defined in the solvency standard.

The Solvency Marginis calculated as actual soivency capital less minimum solvency copital and is ¢s follows

30 June 207 2014
$ $
Actual Solvency Capital . 5,247,621 5,761.699
Fixed Minimum Solvency Capital 5,000,000 5,000,000
Solvency Margin 247,621 761,69%

TR
Solvency Rafio le.Dg 1152%

Risk Management Objectives and Policles for Mitigating insurance Risk
Risk monagement acfivities can be broadly separated info underwiriting, cloims management. reserving and mvestment mcnogemenl

The objective of these risk managerment functions is to enhance the longer terrm financial psrformance of the overall insuronce operations.
The key poficies in place to mitigate risks arising from underwaiting insurance contracts include the following

Acceplance of Risk - the Company restricts its Enes of business prirharily to Company unif rated consumer credit insurance {Life and Other Non-Life],
funeral plon and mofter vehicle insurance. The consumer credil business is sold exclusively to the ultimate hoiding enfity's Member credit unions.
Records of results and tfrends achieved for each seller of insurance for ol lines of business are analysed carefully and sellers whose portfolios are
retuming unacceptable levels of risk sither have their piice adjusted accordingly or lose their right to sell policies for the Company.

Pricing - the primary lines of business are backed by histofical underwriting results. This enables the Economic Entily's underwriters \‘o calculute
acceptable pricing end ferms of cover.

Relnsurance - the Company does not maintain reinsurance cover on iis Lite and Other Non-ife risks as its historical underwriting surpluses are such
that in the Directors view there are sufficient underwriting surpluses being generaled to be able to meet the obligafions that would atherwise have
been met by a catastrophe reinsurer. The Company has a reinsurance progromme oh the Motor Vehicle risks structured to adequately protect the
Company's solvency and copital position. If covers third party properly damage and own damage catasirophe singte event protection. The
Company's reinsurer up untit 30 June 2016 was Munich Re which bad a financial strength rating of "AA™

with effect from 1 July 2014, the Company's motor vehicle insurance provider hos been changed 1o Swiss Reinsurance Company Limited for @
signed line of 758% and o Aspen nsurance UK Limited for a signed line of 25%. Swiss Reinsurance Company Limited and Aspen Insurance UK Limifed
have financial sirength ratings of "AA-" and "A" respeciively. The excess of loss cover, under the new freaty amangements, has been set at $50,000.

Cleims Management - cloims are handied in-house by the Compony's own claims depariment. Staff are allocated settling fimits and authorifies
commensurate with their level of experience. These authority limils are reviewed regularly. Overall authority end claims management by
experienced managers. Claims fles are regularly audited on a random basis by independent staff,

Invesiment Management - c:ll premium income is held in bank ccéounts and short term depasits with registered bunks or Co-op Money NZ.

Geographical Spread - the Compary reguiarly analyses ond reviews its geographical spread of sk to ensure its insurance operations are not
overexposed in any one region,
Terms and Condiions of Insurance Confracts

The Econonic Entity's insurance confracts wiitten are entered into on a standard form and on an instalment or annual payment basis. There are
rio special ferms and conditions in any non standard contracis that would have amaterdal impact on the finoncial report,

Credit Risk

Financial assets or labilities arising from insurance coniracts are presented on the Statement of Financial Position. These amounis best represent
the maximum credii risk exposure ol reporting date. The Economic Enfity's credit risk exposure on Ufe and Cther Nondife insuronce contracts
relates exclusively to credit unions. The credit nisk relating to Motor Vehicle insurance coniracts relates primarily to prermium receivable which is
due from intermediaries.

Interest Rate Risk

The underwriting of the disobility component of the Other Non-Life product crecites an exposure to interest rate risk because the termination dates
of the outstanding cigims fability vary according to the term of the underlying loan or savings account. However this exposure has historically
been iow as approxdmately 20% of claims terminate within 12 menths. The underwriling of Life and Motor Vehicle insurance contracts create no
exposure to the risk that interest rate movements may impact the value of the outstanding clairms liabiiity. The outstanding claims liability Is not
discounted due to the very shorl termi noture of the claims.

Operational Risk

Operational sk s the risk of financiat loss {including lost opportunities) resulfing from external events and/or inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems. Operational risk is identified and assessed on an ongoing basis and the capital managerment strategy inciudes
consideration of operational risk. Management and staff are responsible for identifying, assessing and managing operational risks in accordance
with fheir roles and responsibilifies,
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CO-OP MONEY NZ
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Senstivity Analysis

Sensitivity of risks relates primaiily 1o the risk maorgin assessments which are sef out obove. These are reviewed annuolly and change in accordance
with current best estimartes using advice of the Appointed Actuary. The financial impact of these sensitivity changes are:

207 2014
$000 $000 $000 5000
Sensilivily Calculations ﬂqnce Sensiivity Balance Sensiivity
Outstanding Claims Liability 2,995 2,582
Reopening allowance 10% higher 3 : 3
Reopening allowance 10% lower {3 {3)
Claim estimates 10% higher 299 258
Claim estimaies 10% lower (299) [258)
Administration costs 10% higher 20 20
Administrafion costs 10% lower (20) {20)
{BNR 385 377
Claim reporting 10% longer 135 132
Cloim reporting 10% quicker {121) ) (121}
3,380 2,959

Insurance Rating

The Company hos a Financial Strength rating of 'BEB-' isswed by Fitch Ratings on 31July 2015 and affimedin February 2017. The Compary's
reinsurance programme is stiuciured to adequately protect the Company’s solvency and capital position. it covers per risk and event losses in New
2ealand on the Cormpany's motor vehicle insurance book. The Counterparly reinsurers are Swiss Reinsurance Company Ltd and Aspen insurance UK

Ltd which have a credit rofing of "AA-" and "A" respectively.

2016

59

9%

2016

1,712

479
{558)

79

07
$000
8 IMPAIRMENT
Movement in Frovisions in respect of:
Bad Debfs Recovered 139
Impakment Credtt Tay
Refer to notes 15 and 16 for further information.
2017
$000
# TAXATION
Profit before Taxation 769
Income Tax gt curent rate of 28% 215
Exempt Income 119)
Non Deductible Expenses ~
Movement in Temporary Differences (not recognised) -
Prior Period Adjustrments -
Tax Losses not recognised [Ulilisafion of Tax Losses) [98)
TAXATION EXPENSE -

Taxation losses have been recognised to the extent of the defered tax licbility on temporary differences. The addifional fax losses have not been
recognised because there is not sufficient probability of taxable profits in future years to offset such losses. Tex losses are subject to Inland
Revenue assessment in the next fax retum and shareholder continuity requirements. Tax losses not recognised are $5,304,14% ($1,485,722 at the

fax rate of 28%) (2014 : $5.297.919 ($1.483.417 at the tax rate of 28%)).
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CQ-OP MONEY NI

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

2017

Deferred Tax Assets:
Tox Losses Recognised
Provisions

Deferred Tax Uabillities:
Infangible Asseis
Deferred Acquisition Costs

2014

Deferred Tax Assels:
Tax Losses Recognised
Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilitfes;
Intangible Assets
Deferred Acquisifion Costs

10 BASE CAFITAL NOTES
Issue |
Issue Il

Economic Entity

Opening Bakince
5000

21
299

{31)
268

LL

Economic Enfity
Opening Balance

g

4
4
§3

{13}
SSV—— .
' (93)

Economic Enfity and Association
2017 2016
000 Units '000 Units

1 13
13,585 13,565

13.5%6 13,578

Charged to

Income Closing Balance
5000 $000

&9 360

- 8

49 348
(8) (39}
(61} {329
{49) {348)

Charged to ’

Income Closing Balance
$000 $000

202 291

4 8

208 299

(18) 31)

{188) {248)
J_m)_ (299)
Economic Entily and Association
207 2014

110 130

13,585 13,565

13,495 13,495

The Rules of the Associction provide for the creation of the Association Business Services Division Trust (the "Business Services Division"), Bose
Capital Notes are those unsecured subordinated Capital Notes forming the copital of the Business Services Division. All notes qualify for

Dividends as determined by the Directors,

issve |

Balance ot 1 July

Notes redeemed by fransfer to Base Capital Notes )
Balance at 30 June

fssue il
Balonce at 1 July
Motes lssued:
By fransfer from Base Capital Notes |
Noies Redeemed
balance at 30 June

Base Capilal Notes issue | have a face value of §$1.

Economic Enfity and Assoclation

2017 2016
'000 Units '000 Unils
13 13
(2) :
n 13
Economic Entily and Assoclotion
2017 2016
‘000 Ynits '000 Units
13,565 13.565
20 -
13,585 13,585

Economic Enlily and Assoclation

2017 2016
$000 $000

130 130
{20} _

110 130
Economic Eniily and Assoclaflon
2017 2016

13,565 13,565

20 -
13,585 13,565

Base Capital Notes Issues constitule unsecured subordinated obligations of the Business Services Division and rank pon passu and without priotity or

preference among themselves.

The obligations of the Business Services Divisicn to the Bose Capital Noteholders are contained in the Regulations of the Business Services Division,
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CO-OP MONEY NI
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Economic Entity
2017 2014
$000 $000
11 RETAINED EARNINGS/(ACCUMULATED LOSSES)

Balance ai 1 July 72 (854)
Operating Profit 769 1,712

B4} 858
Bese Capital Note Dividencls {305) {786)
Balance ot 30 June 536 72
TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS/{ACCUMULATED LOSSES) 534 72

The net profit for the years ended 30 June 2017 ond 30 June 2016 have been fransferred to Retained Eomings/(Accumulated Losses).

Economic Entity
2017 20714
$000 $000
Member Services Division 343 805
Business Services Division 193 {733)
536 72

Member Services Division Retained Eamings ot 30 June 2017 includes the Retained Eamings of the New Iecland Credit Union Foundation of

$104,000 (30 June 2016 : $114,000), Refernote 3).

2017 20146
$000 $000
12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS )
Cash at Bark 3246 4,310
Bank Call Deposifs 13,331 16,171
1 ﬁ’? 20£'|
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CO-OP MONEY NI
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Economic Entity
2017 2014
5000 $000
13 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Trode Receivables 2,040 1,645
Future Funded Premiums 8,1_§_5_ 5,662
16,195 7.307
insurance Premiums Due 424 302
Provision for Concellation — 4
424 498
Total Carrying Amount 1 ghan 7&_
Future Funded Premiums are colieciable: ) .
Within 12 months 6,280 3,788
After 1 yecr 1,875 1,874
8155 5662
Frovision for Cancelialion
Collective Provision Against Insurance Premiums Due
Balance at Beginning of the Year 4 i
Movement in Provision {4) 3
Solance at End of the Year : - 4
Past Due Receivables Not Impaked
Trade Receivables : 142 1}2_
Total Past Due Receivables Not Impalred - . 182 172
Aging of Pust Due Recelvables Not Impaived g
Past Due 1-30 days 22 34
Past Due 31-90 days : 23 42
Past Due over 90 days 117 96
Balance af End of the Year B 162 172

Triidle Réceivables are mainly cue from: én;b'er credif unions. There is no Provision for Bad Debis {2014 : $Nif) and there has been no write off
{2076 : $Nil) in respect of bad and do-._.lbff_ul debis.

The average credit period is 30 days, Apf:m from the above, none of the past due receivables have been provided for becouse past experience
indicates that such amounis are generdily recoverable. -

In respect of the Econoric Entity, there is no provision for canceliation for outstanding insurance premiums relating to poficies issued by Co-op
Insurance NZ (2016 : $3,564).

Refer also to note 27 for Reloted Party Disclosures.

Economic Enfify
2017 2014
$000 $000
14 INVESTMENTS
Bank Deposits 44,503 58,872
Advances to Custemers 2,252 -
Invesiment Securifes 43,755 58,872

Totol Corrying Amound o A& 755 58,872
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CO-OF MONEY N1
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Economic Enfity
2m7 2014
$000 $000
15 PREPAYMENTS
Deferred Cormmission Costs 959 284
Comimission Costs Paidl 2,667 2,443
Commission Costs Released {2,449) {1,768
Ciesing Deferred Commiasion Costs 1177 y59
Other Prepayrments 584 489
1,763 1,448
-
Deferred commission costs are 1¢ be expensed:
within 12 months 706 571
After 1 year 471 388
1,177 959

Commission costs represent seller and agency commissions paid to third parfies fo acquire insurance policies. Commissions are paid upen receipt
of premium and expensed over the life of the policy.

Economic Entity
2017 2076
$000 $000
14 INVENTORY

ATM Machines and Parls 33 64
Promotional and Cther Herns 4] 59

74 123
]

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the year was $482,000 [2016 : $634,000).

Economic Enfily
20017 2014
5000 $000
17 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

FurnBure and Fillings, Office Equipmen? and Vehicles
Opening Cost ot 1 July 692 4688
Additions é 50
Disposals (1 (46}
Closing Cost af 30 June 697 ) 4692
Opening Accumuloted Depreciotion at 1 July ' 440 412
Depreciation Expense 46 73
Disposals _(1] {45)
Closing Accumuiated Depreciation ot 30 June 505 440
Net Book Value at 30 June 191 252
Compuier Equipment
QOpening Cost at 1 july 1,499 77
Additions 328 523
Disposals - {1
Closing Cost ot 30 June 1,827 1,499
Opening Accumulated Depreciation at 1 July 884 478
Depreciclion Expense 323 207
Disposals - )
Clasing Accumviated Depreciation ot 30 June 1.207 884
Nst Book Yalue at 30 June 420 414
Canrying Amount at 30 June 8N B854
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CO-OF MONEY NZ
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Economic Enfity
2017 2014
5000 $000
18 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Sofiware
Opening Cost at 1 July 8,421 4,898
Additions 3,575 3,523
Disposals {74 -
Closing Cost at 30 June 11,92 T4
Cpening Accumulated Amortisation af 1 July 4,241 3,607
Amortisation Expense 474 634
Disposals {74} -
Closing Accumulated Amontisation af 30 June 4,843 4,241
Net Bock Value ai 30 June 7.079 260
There were no material impoirment losses in respect of computer software.,
Economic Entity
2017 2014
5000 $000
179 DEPOSITS RECEIVED .
Deposits from Credit Unions 38,098 50,032
Deposits from Other Parties 18,021 18,622
68,454

56,120

Deposits are accepled on an unsecured basis. Average interest rales, repricing tems and duration are as shown in note 25.

Economic Entity

207 2016
$000 $000
20 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Trade Payables 2,147 1,928
Credif Union Rebates 404 807
Accrued Expenses 441 840
Reinsurance Accruals 85 L1l
3277 3,656
Economic Entity
2017 2014
: $000 $000
21 UNEAENED FREMiUm LIABILITY
Opening Balance 4,571 2152
Gross Written Premium 17,257 14,399
Premium Cancelled (2,944) {1,344)
Earings Released {12,304) {10,614}
Closing Unecrmed Premivm Uablity £.580 4571
Unearned premium liabilify will be eamed:
Within 12 months 4218 3,058 -
After 1 year 2,362 1,513
' 4,580 4,571

The Appointed Actuary has assessed the unexpired risk reserve in respect of inforce policies, comprising the expected claim cost for the period up

to the next renewal daie, and the cost of managing those claims and providing ofher administration services required to monage the policies over
that time. The actuary’s view is thal the unexpired risk reserve in respec! of inforce policies is approxmately 4.0% {2014 : 2.0% lower) higher than the
uneamed premium provision, The conduct of the liability adequacy test identified a shorifall at the level of 75% likefhood of sufficiency (2016 :

surplus at the level of 75%).
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Economic Enlity

22 PROVISIONS
Employee Entitlements

23 LEASES
Non Cenceliable Operaling Lease Payments
Lease liabilifies are payable:
Not later than | year
Later than 1 year and not later than 2 yeors
Later than 2 years and not loter than § vears

2017 20146
$000 $000
415 407
415 407
Economic Enfity
2017 2018
3000 ~$000
526 320
1,058 340
Z?f 1,884
2,378 2544
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CO-OF MONEY NZ

NOQTES TO AND FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

24 SEGMENTAL ANALYSES
Business Sagmaend Analysis

For management purposss, the Economic Enfity [s organisad into 4 (2014 : 4) business unis:

Co-op Money NI

The Association provides a full range of financial and bureau sendces to iis Member credit unlons and building societles through the Business Services Divisien and irade assoclation sanices
to Hs Member credit unions through the Member Services Division.

Co-op [nsvrance N2

Co-op nsurancs N7 & a controlled entity company which provides insurance underwriting services to Credit Unions and other cusiomers.

Co-op Sarvices N2

Co-op Services NZ is o controled enity providing o full range of Anancial and bureau services o other customers.

LU Group Trust

CU Group Trust is an Investment holding entity,

As A} 30 June 2017
interes) Revenue
interes! Expense

NET INFEREST REVENUE

Bonking Services Revenus
Insurance Premium Revenue
Other Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE NET OF INTEREST EXPENSE

Emplovee Costs

Insurance Claims & Commissions
Transaciion Costs

Cperating Epeanses

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

NET FROF!T BEFORE IMFAIRMENY
¥mpokment Credit

NET PROFI1/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
Texadion Expernse

TFrofi/(Loas) ond Tolol Comprehensive Revenve ond

Expense for the Year

As At 30 June 2014
Interest Revanrus
Interest Expense

NET INTEREST REVENUE

Banking Services Revenue
insurance Premium Revenue
Ofhar Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE NET OF INTEREST EXPENSE

Employes Cosls

insurance Cloims & Compissions
Trarsacstion Costs

Opearaling Expenses

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

NET PRORT/{LOSS) BEFORE IMPAIRMENT

Impaiment Credit
NET PROFIT/{ELOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
Toxotion Expense

Proff/{Loss) and Totn! Comprehensive Revenue and

Expanss for the Year

As At 30 June 2017

ASSETS

Cash and Cath Equivalents
Accounts Recalvable
Expected Recoveries
Investments

Logns Recelvable

Taxation Receivable
Prepayments

Invendery

Property. Plant and Equisment
Othar Intangible Assels
Non-cumeni Deposit

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Depeils Recaived
Accaunts Payable
Unecmed Premiuvm Liobiity
Provisions

Outstanding Clalms Labiity
TOTAL UANILITIES :

NET ASSELS

Ca-ap Money
NI

2399
L7z
407

14,415
2,522
17,824
4,643
8,034
4.862
17,539
205

139
124

Co-op Monay
NZ

2,775

24009

746

13.946

2,635
17.347

4,637
1331
3.982
15.950
1,397

1,456

1,454

Co-op Monwy
NZ

57872
2,132

40.33%
13,386

Co-op
Insurance NZ

148

125
23

12470
1
12494
90%
9.888

2162
12,95¢

(a44)

464)

{464)

Co-op
Instrance NZ

47

b~

10,388
11,38¢

A7é
8,194

2,462
11134

25§

Co-ap
Inswance NI

Co-op
Setvices NZ

(50}

2,561

251

1.045
1,494
817

817

arz

Ca-op
Services N2
15

146
31)

24
2%

249
75

. (28)

{28)

(28)

13
2

14,837

15.887
128

15,015
822

CU Group

Trust

125

CU Group
Trust

128
127
)

@)
(8)

(8)

Tolal

Economic Inter Eniily
Enltly Adjusiments

2,672
2012
&40

17.176
12,470

2,523
32,690

5,552
9.888
#.079
7,687
32,200

&0
139
FL

76%

Totel
Economic
Erdity

3,262
2407
2ss

14,249
10,388
3,538
29,030

£.118
B.i%é
7,580
6526
7414

1,614
=5
1,875

1,475

Total

L7

85,869
3493
6,530

413
3,380
™75

n.72

178
(298]
123
{2.153}

[1.655)
[3,48¢)

121 541-
11.532)
{3.688)

{0}

™

0}

Intes Endity
Adjustments

(298)
(421}
125

[249)

11.875)
{1,999

{249[
{1.787)
(2.034)

inter Eniity
Adjusiments

(278}
{208)

{35032}

16}

{35.444)

129,749)
{214}

2
(29,943)

(5,500}

Economic
Entily 2017

2497 .

L.714
m

18023
12470

Bs8
1144

8,852
9.888
6,525
&.149
29,514

430
13%
76y

749

Economic
Enfity 2014

2,966
1,984

14.000
10.388

1,663
27,031

5113
8,194
7,331

2537
1.453
5
N2

172

Economic
Enfity 2017

16597
i0.419

46,755

1.763
74

A
.07
147
84,003

56,120
ch-rrd
6,580

418
3380
89,772

14231
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CO-OF MONEY NI
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Co-op Money Co-op Co-0p CUGroup En:;d mic Inter Eniity Economic
NI Insurance NI Services NI Trust Endify Adjustments  Enitly 2036

A3 AL 30 June 2018
ASSETS
Cash and Caosh Equivalents 1B.449 2,126 {314) {26} 26,235 244 20,481
Accounts Receivable 1.860 6,289 58 - 8207 {402) 7,805
Expected Recoveries - 92 - - 92 - 92
invesimants 59.459 5372 16,412 12,000 53,443 (34.571} 58.872
Loans Recelvable - - - - - - 0
Taxation Recsivabile - - - . - - 0
Prepayments 450 (X 1% - 1,448 - 1,448
Inveniory 123 - - - 123 - 123
Praperty. Plont and Equipment B30 9 27 - B&s - BsS
Qther infonghbie Assels 3.388 410 382 - 4,180 - 4,180
Non-curent Deposit 147 - - - 147 - 147
TOVAL ASSETS MNé 15,247 14,584 11,974 12870 (34.727) 4,074
LIABIITIES
Deposlts Racaivad 68,957 - 14412 12,110 FTATY (2B.B25) 48,654
Accounts Payobie 2,344 1.539 T84 n 4,058 {402§ 38586
Unsamed Premium Uoblity - 4,871 . - 457 - 4.571
Proviians 380 7 - - AG7 AD7
Outsianding Clalms LiabEty - 2959 - - 2,959 - 2959
TOTAL LIABIUTIES 71681 9,00 14.576 12,121 109,474 {29,227) 80,247
INET ASSETS 13,235 st [ ] (147) 247 (5.500) 13,767

The preseniation of the Staiement of Comprahsnsive Revenua ond Expense has been revied fo Improve the classiication between Net inferest Revenue
Other Revenue ond Opevating Epenses,
Comparative figures have been revised to ensure conslstancy.
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CO-OP MONEY NZ .
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial Risk Management Objeciives

Co-op Money NZ's Finance and Central Banking deparkments previde services to the Economic Entity entifies, including co-ordinating access to
funding, providing banking faciifies, and managing external banking relationships, Services also include advice, assistance and reports to the
Boards of the Controlling Entity and the Controlled Entities in relalion to financial risks relafing fo the operafions of the Economic Entity. These risks
include market risk (including Interest rate risk and price risk], credit sk and liquidity risk. These services are augmentad by specialist advice to the
appropriate Boards from within the entity or It extemal advisors, for exampie in refation to underwriting risk. Co-op Money NI reviews the activity of
its Central Banking depariment by an Asset and Liability Management Committee which meets bi-nnenthly. Complionce with policies and exposure
Ernits is reviewed by the intemal auditars on a continuous basis. The Ecanomic Enfity does not enter inte or trade financial Instruments for
speculative purposes.

Capital Risk Monagement

The Economic Entity manages Its capital resources to ensure that entities in the Economic Enfity will be able to withstand the assessed business and
financio) risks. appropriaie 1o their operation. In the case of Economic Enttty Controlled Entitles with an extemal market focus, the level of caphicl
investment is determined by reference to market norms’ and the requirements of external agencies such as raling agencies or regulators. In the
case of Co-op Money NI the required level of capital investment is determined by means of a departmental analysk applying a range of
methodologies appropriate 1o the risk profile of the key operations. These include but are not imited to the minimum copital adequacy measures
for New Zealand non-bank deposit takers. In the case of Co-op Insurance NZ. the required level of capilal investment is determined by adding a
margin to the minlimum solvency capital amount as measured by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand's iife and non-ife solvency siandards. The
Economic Enfity meets ifs objectives for manuging capltal by formally reviewing ifs available capital in relation 1o its risks of least once per onnum
of more frequently if required. '

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Duririg the year the Economic Entity miay commit to foreign exchange contracts to reduce sk involved in the purchasing of goods or services in
foreigh cudencies. At 30 June 2017, the Econamic Enilty had foreign exchange confracts fo cover purchase orders and invoices due of
AUD156,943 and USD138,281 (2016: NIL). The Profit/Loss at 30 June 2017 was NZID1,140 {2014: $NIl}.

interest Role Risk Management

interest rate risk is the risk of foss o Co-op Money NZ arising from adverse changes in inferest rates. This exposure in respect of on-Balonce Sheet
Assels ond Liabilifies depends on the degree of mismatch between the value of inferest sensitive assels ond fiabilifies that are repricing; where
repricing refers to the event when the Interest raje attached to an asset or liability is reset. Co-op Money NZ controls lts exposure fo interest rofe risk
by actively maoniaging this mismalch within Beard approved policy.

Intorest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been delermined bosed on the exposure 1o interest rates Tor both dervatives ond non derivative instroments ot
balance date. For floating rate liabilifias, the onalysis Is prepared assuming the amount of liability outstanding at balance date was outstanding for
the whole year. A 100 basis point increase or decrease represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rales had been 100 basis points higherfiower and all other variables were heid constant, the Economic Entity’s profit after tax and equity
for the year ended 30 June 2017 would increase/decrease by $38,242 (2016 increase/decrease by $43,734).

Inferest Rute Repricing
The following tables detail the Economic Enfity's and Association's interest rale repricing profile:

Non
As ot 30 June 2017 ?m. “mﬁ': 3 ,‘"o';”y'::; 1-2yeas 2-5ysors Styears  interest ;"“‘I’y"‘;;tl
Rale Senskive
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Assels
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.35% 16,597 - - - . - 16,597
Accounts Receivable - - - - - - 10,619 10.41¢
Investment Securities 3% 29,631 17,124 - - - - 46,755
Nen-curreni Deposit - - - - - - 47 . 147
46,228 17,124 - - - 10,746 74,118
Habiities i
Deposils Received 2.38% 42,850 11,697 1.573 - - - 56,120
Accounts Payable - - - - - - 3277 .27
42,850 11,697 1,573 - - 3,277 59,397
On Balunce Sheet Interest Sensitivity Gap - 30
June 2017 3378 5427  (1,573) . - 7.489 1470
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) . Average Lessthon3 3 months: Nom g onomic
As af 30 June 2014 l-:::ﬂ months o lyeer 1"2YSOU 2-Syears  S5+yeon sl::;m Entity Tokol
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $00¢
Aszels
Cash and Cesh Equivalents 242% 20,481 - - - - - 20,481
Accounts Receivable - o - C - - - 7.805 7.805
Investment Securities 3.14% 37966 20,906 - - - - 58,872
Non-current Deposif - - - - - - 147 147
58,447 20,906 - - - 7952 87,305
Liabllities
Deposis Received 2.62% 53724 14930 - - - - 48,654
Accounts Payable ) - - - - - - 3.656 3,454
53724 14930 B - - 3656 72310
On Batance Sheet inferest Sensitivity Gap - 30 " "
June 2016 4,723 5974 - - - 4,29 14,995

Co-op Money NI offers an interest rate swap focility to Credit Unions. If is Co-op Money NI's policy to economically hedge this risk as it arises by
enterng into back to back matching fransactions with Bank counterparties, There were ne transactions outstanding (2014 : Nilj.

Credit Risk Managemeni _
Credit risk refers 10 the risk that o counterparty will default on its contractual ebligations resuliing In financial loss to the Economic Endity.

Risk is minimised by the maintenance of a well diversified investment portfollo with contrak over maturity, counterparty and conceniration of
investiments. All invastments In the CU GroupTrust are authorlsed by the Co-op Money NZ Board. invesiments underioken directly by Central
Banking, with the exception of those with nen rated counterparties and for a smaller sublimit of $5 million for A3 rated New Zealand Banks, must be
with counterparties hoiding a minimum credit rating of A2 (short term) or BBB [long term) from Standard & Poors' or an equivdlent rating agency
unless otherwise specifically approved by the Board of the Assaciation. A maximum of 15% of the Ceniral Banking controlled invesiment portfolio
may be invested at any time with non rated counterparties.

Accounts receivables are concenfrated amongst Credit Unions.

The camying amounts of financial assets recorded in the financial statements, which are net of impaimment losses, represent the Economic Enfity’s
maximum exposure to credit risk.
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Liquidity Risk Mandagement

tiquidity Risk Is the risk that the Ecenomic Enfity will have difficully in meefing commiiments associoted with Its financial fabiffies ond future
commitments. The Economic Entity manages its exposure to liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient liguid funds o meet ifs commitments based on
historfical and forecast cash flow naeds. Controlied Enfity companies, with the excepfion of Co-op insurance N7, are reguirad to maintain their
bank accounis and place all surplus liquidity with Co-op Money NI's Central Banking department. Co-op Insurance NZ places ils surplus liguidity
with a range of counterparties including the Assaclalion in accordance with its own poficy. The Cenfiol Bonking department is responstble for all
externat banking and funding relationships. Through this level of centralised control, the Economic Enfity monitors s overall liquicily position on a
daily basis and forecasts cash flows from operatling activities faking account of the cash flow choracteristics and expected volatiity in the
balances of the various classes of recognised assets and labilities, budgeted and forecast cash flows and seascnal cash cycles. The activity and
risk exposure limits of the Central Banking department & detailed in a policy manual which is reviewed annuaily by the Co-op Money NZ Board.
Amongst other motters, the policy manual addresses areas with o specific bearing on quidity such os Investment Consticints ond Lending
Constraints. The policy manuat requires that ot least 30% [2014 : 30%) of investments must be copable of being liquidated within five days.

The following {ables detail the Economic Entity's remdining confractual matuiity for thelr financial assets and liabillities. The tables have been drawn
up based on the undiscaunted cash flows of financial assets and liakilllies based on the eorliest date on which the Economic Entity can be
required fo pay. The toble includes both interest and piincipal cash flows.

lessithan 3 3 months Econoemic
Note  months tolyeor ‘-2Yeonn 2-Syears  Styedns pugyropgl
$000 $000 5000 5000 5000 000
2017 )
Asseis
Cosh and Cash Equivalents 16,597 - - - - 16,597
Accounts Receivable 4,204 3,462 2.087 86 .- 10,619
Investment Securities 29,631 17,124 - - - 45,755
Non-cument Deposit 74 - 73 . 147
Future Interest Receivable 301 452 - - - 753
Total Financial Assels 50,807 21,038 2,087 939 74,871
tiabifities S
Deposits Received 42,850 11,697 1,573 - - 56,120
Accounts Payable 3,277 - - - - 3,277
Future inferest Payable 342 38 - - - 380
Uneamed Premium Liakility 1,470 2748 1,662 700 - 4,580
Outstanding Claims Liability 3,380 - - - - 3,380
Total Financial Liabilities 51,319 14,483 3,235 700 - 69,737
Net Financlal Assels 1512) 6,555 (1,148) 239 - 513
Urrecognised Commitments 28 [6,651} {2,322) {1,245) - - {10,218)
Net Liquidity Gap at 30 June 2017 (7.143) 4,233 (2,393) 23¢9 - {5.084)
Less than 3 3 months Economic
Mole  months lolyear J2Yeas 2-Syears Styean enu togal
5000 5000 $000 $000 $000 $000
2014
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 20,481 - - - - 20,481
Accounts Receivable 3.4%0 2441 1,234 640 - 74805
nvestment Securitles 37.966 20,906 - - - 58,872
Non-current Deposit 74 - - 73 147
future Interest Receivable . 429 485 - - - 14
Totol Financial Assefs 62,440 23,832 1,234 640 73 88,219
Liablities :
Depasits Recelved 53.724 14,930 - - - 48,654
Accounts Payable 3,656 - - - - 3.656
Fuiure Interest Payable 375 294 - - . - 8y
Uneamed Premium Liabiflity 1,145 1,893 996 517 - 4,573
Ouistanding Clalms Licibility 2,959 - - - - 2,959
Total Financial Liabilities 61,879 17017 996 517 - 80,509
Net Financied Assels 561 6,715 238 123 73 7.710
Unrecognised Commitments 28 (5.656} [1,264) {1,239} - - (8.15%)
Nel Liquidity Gap o 30 June 2016 (5.095) 5451 (1,001) 123 73 {445)

The Economic Enfity has access to financing taciities of $7.600,00G {2016 : $7,400,000). The facilities are secured by charges over Interest becying
Investments. Uiksation of credit facilities for unsettled transactions at 30 June 2017 wos $35,537 (2016 : $144,000). The Economic Entity expecis fo
meet its obligations from operating cash flows and proceeds of maturing financial ossets.

_Eh

pwe

Page 29




CO-OP MONEY NZ
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Falr Valve Medsurements recognised in the Stalement of Financlal Posiiion

In accordance with PBE IPSAS 30, the Economic Entity provides an analysks of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition ot fair value, grouped info Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is observable:

Level 1 fair value mecsurements are those derived from quoted prices {unadjusied; in active markets for identical assets or fabilifies.

Levei 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liabillty, either direcily [l.e. as prices) orindireclly [l.e. defived from prices).

Level 3 foi value measurements cre those derived from valuation fechnigues thai include inpuls Tor the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data [unobservable inputs).

The Direciors consider that the carying amount of financial assefs and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the financial statements
approximate their fair values.

Cash and Cosh Equivalents are bolances held with finoncial instifutions at cument interest rates on ovemight or call investiments and approximete
falr vaive.

Investments with Banks consist of term deposits and advances fo customers invested at market rates applicable at the time of investment. The
investments bear inferest between 2.83% and 3.70%. (2014: 2.46% to 4.00%)

Deposils Recelved are the short term liablities of funds placed with the Economic Entity by Member credit unians, building societies, and customers
on which the Economic Entity pays Interest. The balonce reported approximates their fair values.

Financial Insivments by Category Economic Entlly
2017 2014
$000 $000

Cash and Cosh equivalents 16,597 20.481

Accounts Recelvable 10,619 7.805

Loans Receivable - -

Invesiments 46,755 58,872

Total Loans and Recelvables 73,971 87,158

Tetal Financlal Assels 7397 87,158

Other Financial Uabilties at Amortised Cost

Deposits Received 56,120 6B.654
Accounts Payable ' 3,277 3,139
Tolal Other Financial Liabilities ai Amoriised Cost 59.3%7 71,793
Total Financiol Liabiltties 59,397 71,793
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26 INVESTMENTS IN CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Contralted Entilies confrolied ot 30 June:

Assoclation Percentage

Name ' Holding
of Balance Dale
2017 2014
CU Secutifies Limited as Trustee of the CU Group
Trust 100% 100%
FACTS limited [tradifg as Co-op Services NI| 100% 100%
Credit Union lﬁsurclnce Limited (frading as Co-op
insurance NI| 100% 100%
Credit Union Services Limited 100% 100%
Credit Union New Zealand Limited 100% 100%

The Contraliing Enfity and all its Controlied Entities are incorporated in New Zealand and their place of business is

Level 3 25 Teed Sheet, Newmarket, Avcklaond.

There are no significant restictions on any of the Controlled Entitles.

Princlpat Activities

Carporate Trusiee
Provision of services to
non Members
insurance Undetwriter
Non Trading

Non Trading

Balance
Pale

30 June

30 June

30 June
30 June

30 June
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27 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Controlling Entifty
The Conircling Enfity In the consolldaied entity s the New Zealand Association of Credit Unlons [Co-op Money NI).

EquBly Inferesfs in Relui_ed Parfies

Detdils of the equity Inferests held In Controlied Enfities are disclosed in noles 26. Co-op Money NI does not hold any other equity Interests.
The Directors and staif of the Economic Entity may insure with Co-op Insurance NI,

key Managemaent Personnel Compensation
The compensation of the Directors and execulives, being the key management personnel of the entily, 5 set out below:

2017 201¢
5000 $000
Short Tetm Empioyee Benefits 1,647 1,588

There were no other payments made to Key Management Pesonnel.
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28 COMMITMENTS
Undrawn advonces under credit faciities
Caopital expenditure

29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
There are no material contingent liabilifies for year ended 30 June 2017 {2014 ; Nil).

30 NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Reconclllation of Net Profit Afler Tax to Net Operating Cash Flows

Profit afler Tax ]

Adjusiments fo reconcile operating profit to net cash flow from operating activities
Add/{less) non cash items:

Depreciation

Amaortisation

Gain on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment

Add/(less) movement in Working Capital:
Decrease/(Increase) in inventory

Increase in Accounts Receivabie and Expected Recoveries
Increase in Prepayments

Decrease in Accounts Payable

Increase in Unearned Premium Licbility
increase/{Decrease) in Provisions

tncrease in Outstanding Claims Liability
Increase/{decrease) in Income Rec'd in Advance

Add/(less) tems classified as Investing Activities
Nan Cash movement in Investments

Add Hfems included within Fintncing Activities:
Non Cash movement in Deposits Received

Net Cash Flow from Operating Aclivities

Treatment of Deposits Received

2017 2014
$000 5000
4,606 5,106
2,414 3,053
9.002 8,157
2017 2014
$000 $000
769 1,712
389 2680
676 634
- {7)
1,065 %07
& 140)
(2.594) (3.773)
{314) {802)
824) 147)
2,009 2,419
5 2
355 517
299 -
(1,087} (1.728)
(67] 157
&7 (176}
747 872

Cash receipts and payments from Depasits Received have been netted in the Statement of Cash Flows as the cash flows refiéct the

acfivities of the Economic Entity's customer, rather than those of the Economic Entity.,

=
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31

32

NEW ZEALAND CREDIT UNION FOUNDATION

Included in the financial statements are the following assets of the New fealand Credit Union Foundation. The Foundation is a self-
administered fund within the Member Services Division of the Associotion, established pursuant 1o the Rules of the Association with the
objective of promoting and assisting in the development of Credit Unions bolh in New Zealand and overseas. It is administered by a Board
of up to five Foundation Managers appointed by the Board of Co-op Money Ni.

2017 20146
3000 $000
Current Asseis
Cash 104 114
NET ASSETS 104 114

included in the financial statements are the following income and expenses relaling to the New Zénicmd Credit Union Foundcticm_:

Denations, inierest and Granis received - 8
Grants paid {10 {1}
QPERATING SURPLUS/{LOSS) {10) 7

MEMBER SERVICES DIVISION OFERATING LOSS
207 2014
_ $000 $000
New Zealand Credit Union Foundiotion {10) 7
MSD Operations 452 259
TOTAL 462 252

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
There were no events subsequent to balonce date that would require disclosure in the financial Statements.

34 PENDING LEGAL CASE

In 2014, Westforce Credit Union and First Credit Union complained fo the Registrar of Friendly Sociefies and Credit Unions {the Registrar) that
they believed that Co-op Money Ni's Rules were ultra vires the Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Act 1982 (FSCU Act]. The camplaints
have highlighted the wording of the FSCU Actis not clear and is outdaled. In November 2014, the Registrar advised Co-op Money NI of her
decision that Rulss 20.3 [c]) and 30.2 of the Co-op Money NI Rules were invalid to the extent that they aliowed Co-op Money N7 1o provide
services to Associates. The Registrar's decision has serious short ferm and long term implications as it seriously limits Co-op Money NZ's ability
o maintain and develop the scale necessary in order to provide the products and services required by its Member credit unions ot
competitive pricing for Members.

in December 2016, Co-op Money NZ appeated this ruling with the High Court. The hearing is due to be heard in the High Court on 16" and
17" October 2017. :

Co-op Money NI is confident it hos strong grounds for the appeal, however in addition if is working on two altemative strategies which will
overcome the implications noted above. These are:

¢ Advancing legislative change to the FSCU Act designed amoangst other matters to provide legisiafive clanty about Co-op Mongy NI's
ability to provide services to Associates ond third parties. A Private Member's Bill has been infroduced into Parlioment containing
provisions which will give this legislative clority. This bill called The Friendly Societies and Credit Unions (Regulatory Improvements)
Amendment Bill was read in the House on 7 Jung 2017 and passed ifs First Reading and has been referred to the Ainance ond
Expenditure Select Commitiee. Submissions are expected to be heard in October 2017.

® Restruciuring its business by transferring the business services assets of Co-op Money N info a limited liabifity company which would fall
under the jurisdiction of the Companies Act. Details of this polential re-structure are expected to be voled on at @ meeting of Member
Credit Unions to be called before December 2017.
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. _ COMPANIES OFFICE
Independent auditor’s report

To the members of New Zealand Association of Credit Unions 0 7 NOV 2017

The financial statements comprise: RECEIVED

» the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017;
» the consolidated statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses for the year then ended;
+ the consolidated statement of changes in net assets/equity (members’ fund) for the year then
ended;
the consohdated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and
the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of accounting
policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of New Zealand Association of Credit Unions (the ASSOCIathIl)
trading as Co-op Money NZ, including its subsidiaries (the Group), present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial posrtlon of the Group as at 30 June 2017, its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards (PBE Standards).

Basis for opmzon

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs
NZ) and International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

‘We are independent of the Group in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised)
Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners (PES 1) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board and the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requiremenits.

Our firm carries out other services for the Group in the areas of tax compliance, assurance on internal
controls and solvency return for insurance business. The provision of these other semces has not
impaired our independence as auditor of the Group. ;

Responsibilities of the directors for the ﬁnancza! statements

The Directors are responsible, on behalf of the Association, for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in accordance with PBE Standards, and for such internal control as the _
Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. :

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors ejther intend to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so,

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 188 Quay Street, Private Bag 92162, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
T: +64 9 355 8000, F: +64 9 355 8001, pwe.co.nz
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Auditors’ responsibility for the qudit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs NZ and ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the
External Reporting Board’s website at:
https:/ fwww.xrb.govt.nz/standards-for-assurance-practitioners/auditors-responsibilities/andit-report-7/

This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Who we report to

This report is made solely to the Association’s members, as a body. Our audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state those matters which we are required to state to them in an auditor’s
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the Association and the Association’s members, as a body, for our
audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed.

" The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Sam
Shuttleworth.

For and on behalf of:

;%AM @tm-

Chartered Accountants Auckland
20 September 2017



